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TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

COUNCIL STUDY SESSION 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 12/19/2023 

ITEM NO: 1 

ADDENDUM B 

 

 

   

DATE:   December 18, 2023 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Receive a Report and Provide Direction on the Pinehurst Community Garden 
(CIP No. 831-4610) and Lynn Avenue Pedestrian Pathway (CIP No. 832-4510) 

 

REMARKS: 

Attachment 4 contains public comments received between 11:01 a.m. Friday, December 15, 
2023, and 11:00 a.m. Monday, December 18, 2023.   
 
Attachments received with the Staff Report: 
1. Written community comment received October 18, 2023, through December 14, 2023, at 

11:00 a.m. 
 
Attachments received with the Previous Addendum:  
2. Public Comments received between 11:01 a.m. Thursday, December 14, 2023, and 11:00 

a.m. Friday, December 15, 2023.   
3. PowerPoint presentation  
 
Attachments received with this Addendum B:  
4. Public Comments received between 11:01 a.m. Friday, December 15, 2023, and 11:00 a.m. 

Monday, December 18, 2023.   
 
 

 


